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DEC 22 1983
Docket No. 50-528

Ms. Billie Garde

Government Accountability Project

Institute for Policy Studies

1901 Que Street, NW IN RESPONSE REFER
Washington, DC 20009 . TO FOIA-83-609

Dear Ms. Garde:

This is in further response to a letter from Ms. Lynne Bernabei dated
October 17, 1983, in which she requested, pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Act, records relating to problems encountered by the Arizona
Public Service Company during hot functional testing of Palo Verde,

Unit 1, including but not limited to the following failures: broken
thermowells, loose and broken parts to the reactor coolant pumps, loose
thermal sleeves, and cracked shrouds.on the CEA upper support structure.

Appendix A is a 1ist of documents responsive to this request. These
documents are being placed in the NRC Public Document Room (PDR) in FOIA
file folder 83-609 in your name.

The search for additional documents relevant to this request is continuing.
When we have completed our search, you will be notified.

Sipcerely,

‘ J. M. Felton, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosure: As stated
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1. Undated
2. Undated
3. 8/4/83
4, 5/18/83
5. 8/29/83

. Re: iA-83-609
I

APPENDIX A

Draft Memo for V. S. Noonan from J. E. Jackson re: TRIP
REPORT - REVIEW OF CE-KSB TESTING OF MODIFIED PALO VERDE
?EACTOR §00LANT PUMP AT THE NEWINGTON, NH TEST FACILITY
8 pages

Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station - Reactor Coolant Pump -
Design Deficiencies - Preliminary Report (3 pages)

Memo for D. G. Eisenhut from T. Bishop re: REQUEST FOR
TRANSFER OF LEAD RESPONSIBILITY FOR EVALUATING OF REACTOR
COOLANT SYSTEM DAMAGE IN COMBUSTION ENGINEERING SYSTEM 80
COMPONENTS AT PALO VERDE NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION AND
OTHER AFFECTED PLANTS (2 pages)

Memo for G. Knighton from M. Winsor re: ANPP Unit 1 RCP -
Operating Guidelines w/attachments (21 pages)

Arizona Public Service Company - Palo Verde Units 1, 2, and
3 - SUMMARY OF MEETING CONCERNING RESULTS OF HOT FUNCTIONAL:
TESTING FOR PALO VERDE UNIT 1 w/attachments (23 pages)







